Ron Jackson, President Dana D. Anderson, District 4

Stafford L. Shenett, Sr., District 1 Tanglyn Madden, District 5

Toni Jones, District 2 Tina Stafford Marbury, District 6

Timothy Tatum, District 3 Edwina Agee, District 7

PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: September 4, 2024

TO: Committee Member Toni Jones
Committee Member Edwina Agee
Council President Ron Jackson
Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Stafford L. Shenett, Chairman

RE: Finance Committee Meeting

In accordance with Section 220.01(e)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, a
Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 11, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the 2™
Floor Council Chambers, Maple Heights City Hall, 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to discuss the
following:

FY 2024 Amended Appropriations

Finance Department — Carpet/Refurbished Cubicles
Auxiliary Police Officer Wage Schedule

Council Salary

It is requested that the Mayor, Finance Director, Law Director and Police Chief attend this
meeting.

/s/ Stafford L. Shenett
Stafford L. Shenett, Chairman
Finance Committee

Maple Heights City Council




